Fra: "Social Psychiatry and Psychiatric Epidemiology (SPPE)" <em@editorialmanager.com>
Dato: 5. maj 2016 kl. 02.01.04 CEST
Til: Maj Hansen <mhansen@health.sdu.dk>

Emne: SPPE: Your manuscript entitled Can the dissociative PTSD subtype be identified across two
distinct trauma samples meeting caseness for PTSD?

Svar til: "Social Psychiatry and Psychiatric Epidemiology (SPPE)" <ramya.balu@springer.com>

Ref.: Ms. No. SPPE-D-15-00611R1

Can the dissociative PTSD subtype be identified across two distinct trauma samples meeting
caseness for PTSD?

Social Psychiatry and Psychiatric Epidemiology

Dear Dr. Hansen,

| am pleased to be able to tell you that your work has now been accepted for publication in Social
Psychiatry and Psychiatric Epidemiology.

Thank you for submitting your work to this journal.

With kind regards

Craig Morgan

Editor-in-Chief
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